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Hello Ms. Gosain,
Thank you for your letter.  At your request, the application filed on March 15, 2023, is
withdrawn.  We also confirm that the FTA export authority in Order No. 4671 remains valid,
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Order.
 
 
 
Regards,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:33 AM
To: Gosain, Carol <CGosain@steptoe.com>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>;
Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Nopetro Application to Amend Long-Term Authorization for Small-Scale LNG Exports
(Expedited Action Requested)
 
Good morning,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission.
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
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From: Gosain, Carol <CGosain@steptoe.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 5:59 PM
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Nopetro Application to Amend Long-Term Authorization for Small-Scale LNG
Exports (Expedited Action Requested)
 
Dear DOE/FE:
 
Attached please find a letter withdrawing the Nopetro application to amend its long-term
authorization for small-scale LNG exports. 
 
Best regards.
 
Carol Gosain 
Steptoe & Johnson LLP 
1330 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
Phone:  (202) 429-6461 
Direct Fax:  (202) 261-0614 
Fax:  (202) 429-3902 
cgosain@steptoe.com
 

From: Gosain, Carol <CGosain@steptoe.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 12:29 PM
To: 'fergas@hq.doe.gov' <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Nopetro Application to Amend Long-Term Authorization for Small-Scale LNG Exports
(Expedited Action Requested)
 
Dear DOE/FE:
 
Attached please find Application of Nopetro LNG, LLC to Amend Long-Term Authorization for Small-
Scale LNG Exports.  As more fully explained in the attached application, Nopetro respectfully requests
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that DOE/FE extend the time period for Nopetro to commence small-scale LNG exports to non-FTA
countries from two years (ending on March 23, 2023) to four years (ending on March 23, 2025).
 
We would greatly appreciate expedited action on this request to amend so that Nopetro’s
authorization remains effective.   
 
Please feel free to reach out to me if you have any questions or need any additional information. 
Thank you for your kind consideration.
 
Best regards.   
 
Carol Gosain 
Steptoe & Johnson LLP 
1330 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C.  20036 
Phone:  (202) 429-6461 
Direct Fax:  (202) 261-0614 
Fax:  (202) 429-3902 
cgosain@steptoe.com
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